
Y 

Marguerite McLean 
. __.___.__._____ ... 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 10 (Aff of Publication of N-Cust Mtg 02).ltr.l1-13-2009(2).pdf 

Friday, November 13, 2009 1:34 PM 

jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; 
Trina Collins 
Filing in Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a Limited Proceeding Water and 
Wastewater Rate Increase in Polk County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrorn & Bcntley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com 

Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a Limited Proceeding Water and Wastewater Rate 
Increase in Polk County, Florida - Filing the Notice of Filing and Affidavit of Publication evidencing that the Notice of 
Customer Meeting to discuss Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a rate increase has been published in a 
newspaper of general circulation in Polk County, Florida. 

b. 

c. Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

d. 3 Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing - 1 page; and Affidavit of Publication - 1 page. 

11/13/2009 



November 13.2009 

MARTIN S. FRlEnhim. PA. 

CHRISTL~N W. MARCEI.LI 
BRIAN J. STREET 

6RlDGtT hl. GRlhtSLEY 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a Limited 
Proceeding Water and Wastewater Rate Increase in Polk County, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.182 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing and Affidavit of 
Publication evidencing that the Notice of Customer Meeting to discuss Cypress Lakes 
Utilities, Inc.3 Application for a rate increase has been published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in Polk County, Florida. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very uuly yours, 

For the Firm 

CWM/tlc 
Enclosures 

cc: John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 
CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC. 
for a limited proceeding in 
Polk County, Florida 

DOCKET NO. 090349-WS 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Appljcant, CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned 

attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket an Affidavit of 

Publication evidencing that the Notice of the Customer Meeting to discuss Cypress Lakes 

Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a limited proceeding rate increase has been published in 

accordance with Rule 25-22.0407, Florida Administrative Code. 

Respectfully submitted this 13'h day of 
November, 2009, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32799 
Telephone: (407) 830-6331 
Facsimile: (407) 830-8522 
cmarcelli@rsbattomevs.com 

For the Firm 



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

Published Seml-Wdly 
 arto ow. Polk CouniY. Fbdda 

The Polk County Democrat 

Case No 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
Polk County 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Shirley J. Whilaker, who 
on 03th says that he or she 1s Classified Manager of The Polk CoUnV Democrat. 
a newspaper published at Barlow In Polk County. Florida; thal lhe altached copy 
of advertlsement. being a Nolice of Customer Meeting In Wednesday, November 
16, 2009 at 6:W pm. Cypiess Lakes Clubhouse. Lakeland. FI. was published In 
said newspaper h the 15sues of NOV 11,2009. 

Signe 

swam to and subscribed before me 1MS 12th. day Or NOV. 2009, 
BY Shirley J. Whilaker. who 1s personally know to me7 

&&r@blLQ L 
(Stgnblure of Nolsry Publk) 

C. Joanne TEylM 
Notary Public 
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